PAC Attendees: Thad Padua, MD, Peter L. Nguyen, DO, Kenneth Phan, MD, Bridget Harrison, MD, Paul Taylor and Connie Tucker, MD

Delegated Groups: Stephen Ho, MD, Tuyen Ngo, MD and Vivian Smith

Guest: Mark Reynolds – SMC Pharmacy

<u>SCFHP Attendees</u>: Matthew Woodruff, Jimmy Lin, MD, Mike Lipman, Beth Paige, Dr. Jeff Robertson, Vivian Than, Stacy Renteria, Abby Baldovinos, and Sarah Moline

ITEM	DISCUSSION	ACTION	RESPONSIBLE PARTIES	DUE DATE
Meeting Called To Order	Dr. Thad Padua, Chairperson called meeting to order at 12:22.	none		
Review of Minutes	Minutes reviewed and approved	none		
Compliance	Beth Paige, Compliance Officer, reviewed the grievance and appeals report with the Committee. The number of grievances has increased around the June implementation of the Senior and Disabled Persons population. Five appeals went to a State fair hearing. A number of these complaints were around quality of service, office staff complaints, changing primary care provider timeline to be in affect at the first of the following month and not right away or 24 hour turn-around, and continuity of care issues. For the fiscal year 2012 grievance and appeals saw many out-of- area referral issues. The Health Plan's response to the out-of- area referral issues is the referring provider has to support the referral with medical criteria to justify the need to go out-of- area.			

S: Provider Services_PAC_Minutes (SR)

ITEM	DISCUSSION	ACTION	RESPONSIBLE PARTIES	DUE DATE
	Dr. Harrison raised a concern about the timeline to change a primary care provider during mid-month. Medi-Cal will send electronic files regarding eligibility and members assigned at the beginning of each month. Dr. Harrison then discussed a specific case of a denial of service/product with the Health Plan that was upheld at the State fair hearing. Beth stated that in grievance and appeals department the Health Plan will request medical records to research medical need. Dr. Robertson stated in most cases of denial it is the medical group who determines approval or denial; appeals are reviewed by the Health Plan. Dr. Harrison would have liked to have found out what the missing from the case. Beth will follow up with Dr. Harrison regarding specific case.	B. Paige will follow- up with Dr. Harrison		
	Dr. Padua requested the percentages be presented on a graph and a breakdown of performance by network without being identified. Beth will present at next meeting.	B. Paige will present revised report.		
CEO Report	Matt Woodruff, COO, reported out to the Committee the Health Plan is currently working on four different MOU's to be filed June 1 st or at least approved by the County Board of Supervisors in the month of June. The Health Plan is moving forward with the Dual Demonstration – on June 3 rd filing benefits for Dual Demo and Special Need Plan (SNP), SNP is a safety plan.	None		

ITEM	DISCUSSION	ACTION	RESPONSIBLE PARTIES	DUE DATE
	At our board meeting the Health Plan reviewed financials before the May revise of the State budget. The Health Plan does not know the specifics around the contract for the Dual Demonstration Project, is looks to be pushed back from June to August.			
	Health Families is in transition 4 now, this phase does not impact the Health Plan since our current Health Families membership is 300 lives transitioning through December and are not fee-for-service. Health Families will officially end December 2013.			
	Medi-Cal Bridge has a start date April 2014. Change to solidify the two plans that are in Medi-Cal.			
	PCP Rate Increase issue, no instruction or statement on risk share money, Cap or no Cap. Trying to get a guideline on who is a "qualified PCP" to be eligible for rate increase. The State said by July 1 st or August 1 st it will be announced and then the Health Plan will need to pay PCP's retroactively.			
	The Committee discussed Medicare rates and the PCP Rate Increase and the issue of every type of provider trying to be counted as a PCP in order to get the rate increase. Committee also discussed having no choice to participate or not participate in the Dual Demonstration project. The rules and regulations were changed, where it was an option last month but this			

ITEM	DISCUSSION	ACTION	RESPONSIBLE PARTIES	DUE DATE
	month it is mandatory to participate.			
	DSNP will be filed now on June 3 rd .			
Medical	Dr. Jeff Robertson, CMO introduced to Committee. Dr.	None		
Management	 Robertson is very pleased to be at PAC as the Health Plan looks to providers for guidance as you see patients and members of our community. Relating to the DME RFP agenda topic, Dr. Robertson reviewed our current situation which is the Health Plan is contracted or pays out to 200 DME providers. Many of 	Dr. Robertson will follow up on DME		
	these are small mom/pop shops others are large companies.	discussion at next		
	The Health Plan has decided to curb DME waste and unnecessary related expense and would like a single entity to handle DME services and supplies. The Health Plan sent out a process in a thirty page RFP regarding services we needed and what we did not need to contracted DME providers. The Health Plan fielded 30-40 related phone calls and received 5 proposals and narrowed it down to 3 finalists. Dr. Robertson wanted to present it here for transparency purposes. No matter how thoroughly the Health Plan proceeds with this. There will be some dust-up/blowback on our decisions. This is a capitated agreement that will only affect medical groups not Kaiser or Valley Health Plan.	meeting.		
	The Committee discussed DME issues of members paying cash for an alternative more expensive DME item than what providers prescribed. DME needs to be monitored. This is one problem Dr. Robertson hopes to resolve with a one source DME			

ITEM	DISCUSSION	ACTION	RESPONSIBLE PARTIES	DUE DATE
Pharmacy	 provider with a capitated agreement. Sarah Moline, Pharmacy Director gave the Committee an update on the ForaCare transition via Powerpoint presentation. Sixty percent of our claims come from Valley around Diabetic Care. Sarah reported the transition is saving the Health Plan a lot of money. Matt stated the Health Plan is still reconciling the claims and at the June 11th P&T Committee we should have a dollar amount on savings with ForaCare. 	None		
	The Committee would like to see the results of the TeleHealth process with ForaCare. Matt stated TeleHealth module is coming online the second half of this year.			
	Sarah reported out a change in the formulary to cover Ventolin HFA instead of ProAir HFA. This change became effective September 2012 and she reviewed a secondary Powerpoint presentation with the Committee. The Pharmacy and Therapeutics Bulletin will be distributed 30 days after every P&T meeting date.			
IT/Claims Issues	 Mike Lipman, VP of Provider Operations reviewed the misdirected claims issue. Regarding the returning of claims to those organizations financially responsible will now be able to go to the FTP site to retrieve. The Health Plan is to make claims data available electronically instead of mailing paper claims to the correct payor. 			
	There was also a secondary compliance issue around returning			

ITEM	DISCUSSION	ACTION	RESPONSIBLE PARTIES	DUE DATE
	paper claims to the correct payor because it was not done in a timely manner because it was a manual process. It was a bigger issue when it was all paper claims. Now 80% are electronic claims. Timely filing exceeds is a compliance issue when these claims are not given to the IPA's in a timely manner.			
	Yes the State still wants a paper PM160 even though the Health Plan has electronic claims submission in effect. Dr. Padua asked if the Health Plan's providers are complying with the paper PM160 requirement to the State. Matt replied yes for the most part. Mike stated the Health Plan is encouraging providers to utilize an electronic claims process as this will also be submitting encounter data. Dr. Padua stated, the doctor does not need to submit to the IPA. Mike responded, correct the IPA's will be able to download the file from the site.			
Other	 PAC Calendar – The Committee briefly discussed next meeting date, proposed August 14th but not definitely decided. Agreed to meet in August and the second Wednesday in November. PAC calendar to be revised and distributed to reflect proposed revisions and voted on next meeting. Dr. Robertson asked for more community providers seated on PAC. 	Revise PAC Calendar	Stacy Renteria	August 21, 2013
Adjournment	Adjourned at 2:00 pm			

Signature:_____

Date:_____